
S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

E N E R G Y AND M I N E R A L S D E P A R T M E N T 
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D IV IS ION 

TONEY ANAYA 
GOVERNOR 

September 18, 1986 

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
STATE LAND OFFICE 6UIL0ING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501-2088 
1505) 827-5eOO 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
P. 0. Box 6016 
Hobbs, N.M. 88241 

RE: CASE NO. 8954, ORDER NO. R-8301 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

In accordance with our conversation i n Hobbs and your l e t t e r of 
September 12, Osborn Heirs Company may delay running the cement bond 
log called for under the terms of Order No. R-8301. This authority 
shall persist so long as the well remains injecting on a vacuum, or 
u n t i l the well i s pulled or the log i s requested by the OCD-Hobbs 
d i s t r i c t supervisor. 

R. L. ST 
Director 

RLS:dp 

cc: Jerry Sexton 
Case 8954 i / 



JOE D. RAMEY 

P. 0. BOX 6016 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241 

12, 1986 

St'P 1 7 1986 
i-ilx... R.... L . S t a • , 

OIL QC^SEH¥(8cBlS,© i^df t f i C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n 
P. «AM¥A<i2 08 8 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 79701 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

One of the p r o v i s i o n s of D i v i s i o n Order No. R-8301 
r e q u i r e d a cement bond l o g be run b e f o r e commencing i n ­
j e c t i o n i n t o the s u b j e c t w e l l . 

T h is case was heard on August 6, 1986, and an ex­
p e d i t e d o r d e r was req u e s t e d since the former d i s p o s a l 
w e l l had exp e r i e n c e d mechanical d i f f i c u l t i e s . I checked 
w i t h Mr. Stogner s e v e r a l times t o determine i f he had 
any problem w i t h the case and what was causing the delay 
At no time d i d he i n d i c a t e he would w r i t e o t h e r than a 
st a n d a r d d i s p o s a l o r d e r . 

Osborn has equipped the w e l l and t o be r e q u i r e d t o 
run a bond l o g at t h i s time would i n v o l v e c o n s i d e r a b l e 
time and expense. 

T h e r e f o r e , as per our c o n s e r v a t i o n i n the Hobbs 
o f f i c e t h i s d a t e , Osborn i s r e q u e s t i n g p e r m i s s i o n t o 
waive the re q u i r e m e n t s of a bond l o g at t h i s t i m e . We 
agree w i t h Mr. Sexton's s u g g e s t i o n t h a t when the w e l l 
w i l l no l o n g e r accept water on a vacuum, we w i l l r u n a 
t r a c e r survey. I f and when the t u b i n g and packer i s 
p u l l e d from the w e l l , Osborn w i l l t hen run the r e q u i r e d 
cement bond l o g . 

Thank you f o r your a s s i s t a n c e i n t h i s m a t t e r . 

cc: Mr. Mike Stevenson 
Osborn H e i r s Company 
P. 0. Box 17986 
San A n t o n i o , TX 78286 

ours v e r y _ t r u l y , 

" .o 



HUNT W A L K E R 
APR 10 19S3 P. O. B O X 2 4 0 9 

D E N V E R . C O L O R A D O 8 0 2 0 1 - 2 4 0 9 

(303) 298-1156 

A p r i l 8, 1986 

New Mexico Energy and M i n e r a l s Department 
O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501-2088 

RE: Castf #8854< #8839 
Non-^St«n'dard Spacing P r o p o s a l s 
Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico 
G a v i l a n Mancos F i e l d 
Loddy #1 W e l l 
Township_25_North i_Range_2_Weat 
S e c t i o n 20: W/2. 

Gentlemen: 

I am t h e owner o f Walker Energy Company, which owns a w o r k i n g 
i n t e r e s t i n t h e Loddy #1 w e l l r e f e r e n c e d above. I am w r i t i n g you 
t o l e t you know how s t r o n g l y I d i s a p p r o v e o f your non-standard 
s p a c i n g p r o p o s a l (Case #8854) t h a t i s comming up f o r a h e a r i n g on 
A p r i l 1 6 t h . The Loddy #1 was spudded i n J u l y o f 1985 by Jerome 
P. McHugh as o p e r a t o r . I am a s m a l l o p e r a t o r and p a r t i c i p a t e d i n 
t h e w e l l f o r a 17.71** w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t , which a t t h e t i m e i t was 
d r i l l e d , was t h e f u r t h e s t west G a l l u p Mancos t e s t i n t h e G a v i l a n 
area (25N-2W) We d r i l l e d t h e w e l l based on t h e 320 a c r e w e l l 
s p a c i n g i n f o r c e a t t h e t i m e and approved by t h e New Mexico O i l 
C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n . The w e l l has been completed as a d i s ­
c o v e r y , and w i l l produce o i l and gas. 

I f I u n d e r s t a n d your p r o p o s a l (case #8854), you a r e g o i n g t o 
space i n t h e f o u r l o t s i n s e c t i o n 19 c o m p r i s i n g 186.76 ac r e s i n t o 
our w e l l , c r e a t i n g a 506.76 a c r e s p a c i n g u n i t , and a l l o w i n g f o r 
two w e l l s . T h i s would reduce my w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h e Loddy #1 
t o 11.18%. I ' d l i k e you t o know t h a t I t o o k a tremendous r i s k i n 
d r i l l i n g t h e Loddy w e l l , and I d r i l l e d i t under t h e f i e l d r u l e s 
t h a t were i n f o r c e a t t h a t t i m e . Now t h a t t h e Loddy w e l l i s a 
p r o d u c e r , you a r e comming t o me and p r o p o s i n g t h a t I have t o 
reduce my i n t e r e s t by 37%, and l e t a n o t h e r company, t h a t t o o k 
a b s o l u t e l y no r i s k i n t h e w e l l , come i n f o r a 37% i n t e r e s t ? 
Somehow t h a t doesn't seem v e r y f a i r t o me. I f we had d r i l l e d a 
d r y h o l e i n s t e a d o f a p r o d u c e r , and you approved t h e s e s p e c i a l 
f i e l d r u l e s , would I be a b l e t o go t o t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners 
o f s e c t i o n 19 and ask f o r 37% o f my money back? 



I would l i k e t o s u p p o r t t h e p r o p o s a l by Jerome P. McHugh (case 
#8839), which seems t o t r e a t t h e s p a c i n g problem i n a more e q u i t ­
a b l e manner. L e t t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners o f s e c t i o n 19 d r i l l 
t h e i r own w e l l , and i f t h e y can make a producer o u t o f i t , 
produce t h e w e l l a t an a l l o w a b l e o f 186.76/320th's. McHugh's 
p r o p o s a l seems t o be much more e q u i t a b l e t h a n g i v i n g a t o t a l 
" f r e e r i d e " t o t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owners o f s e c t i o n 19. 

I urge you t o drop your s p e c i a l f i e l d r u l e s p r o p o s a l (#8854) 
r e g a r d i n g s e c t i o n s 19 and 20, and adopt McHugh's proposed r u l e s 
(#8839). I t h i n k you have e v e r y r i g h t t o change s p a c i n g r u l e s up 
u n t i l t h e p o i n t a w e l l i s spudded; any changes a f t e r t h a t p o i n t 
a r e u n f a i r and a r e l i k e changing t h e r u l e s i n t h e middle o f t h e 
game. 

I f I can g i v e you any more i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t would h e l p you d e c i d e 
t h e s e cases, I would be happy t o do so. 

Thank you f o r t h i s o p p o r t u n i t y t o express my p o i n t o f view. 

Very t r u l y y o u r s , 

Hunt Walker 

cc: Mr. Kent C r a i g 
Jerome P. McHugh and Assoc. 
600 South Cherry S t r e e t 
S u i t e 1225 
Denver, CO 80222 


